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Written Questions and Answers 
Security Reader Upgrade 

RFP UK-2305-23 
Closing Date: 1/6/2023 

Today’s Date: 12/30/2022 

No. Question Answer 

1 

Is it simply removing the old reader and 
mounting the new one in it’s place, and 
walking on to the next reader? 
Or is there a commissioning procedure 
UKPD has in place that must be 
performed at a replaced reader before 
moving on to the next one? 

Simply removing the reader, mounting the 
new in its place, walking on to the next 
reader. Installation and reader 
communication will be verified by UKPD 
representative that is escorting the 
installers. 

2 Is a bid bond or performance bond 
required for this project? 

No 

3 

Will quantities of card reader’s with their 
respective building be made available 
prior to the proposal to aide in 
developing an accurate implementation 
plan? 

No. Most are in pavilion A. 

4 What date does this project need to be 
completed by? 

Preferably by end of fiscal year (June 
30th) as lead times permit. 

5 How soon can work begin on this 
project? 

As soon as contract is awarded UKPD will 
coordinate with vendor. 

6 
Will all the readers that need replaced 
be the same size? 

 No, there will be readers of two different 
sizes. Software house readers and old 
HID readers. 

7 

If the new reader is bigger or smaller 
than the reader being replaced, who is 
responsible for the patch up work if 
cosmetic improvements are necessary?  

The University of Kentucky will be 
responsible.  

8 Who is responsible for touch up paint 
work if needed? 

See above answer to question #7 

9 

If awarded the project, will we be 
escorted around to each facility/reader 
by a UK representative? If not, how will 
we be given access to perform the 
work? For example:  Will we be given 
badges and/or a set of drawings that 
show where the readers are located? 

UKPD will provide an escort for all work. 
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10 

If awarded the project, will we be given 
parking access at each building as we 
swap out readers? If not, where should 
we park while performing the work? 

 Refer to The University of Kentucky 
Transportation services webpage for all 
parking information. 
https://www.uky.edu/transportation/vendor 

11 

Addendum 1 for this project lists the 
limit for Cyber Liability as $5,000,000 
each occurrence. Our current limit of 
$1,000,000 is standard for our industry 
and the cost to increase this limit would 
be substantial. Can the limit for this 
project be reassessed? 

 Refer to RFP section 3.5 Proposed 
Deviations from the RFP. Proposers can 
identify their coverage level as a deviation 
from the RFP 

    
    

 


